

06/08/2026

Subject: Statement on the Presence or Absence of SVHC, in accordance with Article 33 of Regulation (EC) No 1907/2006 of 18 December 2006 concerning the Registration, Evaluation, Authorisation and Restriction of Chemicals (REACH)

Dear Sir or Madam,

Pursuant to the provisions of Article 33 of the European Regulation referred to above, we are required to provide recipients and, upon request, consumers of our products with information on substances contained in those products and their packaging when such substances are present at a concentration greater than 0.1% by weight (w/w).

As compliance with environmental regulations is a key priority for Legrand, we hereby make available to recipients and consumers the list of Substances of Very High Concern (SVHC) contained in the products and their packaging, according to the latest ECHA Candidate List available at the date of issue. This declaration remains valid until the next regulatory update of the Candidate List. Legrand undertakes to update its regulatory data following each addition of new SVHC to the ECHA Candidate List, within a maximum period of six (6) months, in accordance with applicable regulations.

Based on the information currently available to us, the commercial reference(s) External matching battery cabinet with Daker DK Plus 1kVA to increase backup time. - 310660 contain(s) the substance(s) listed below at a concentration exceeding 0.1% by weight (w/w):

- Lead (7439-92-1) - other : battery
- (7439-92-1) Lead - other : battery
- Lead (7439-92-1) - Other : electronic board components
- (7439-92-1) Lead - Other : electronic board components

Furthermore, in line with the objective of progressive substitution, Legrand is committed to replacing, in its future developments, the use of SVHC with alternative substances or technologies, whenever these are technically and economically viable.

Your usual sales representative and our local teams remain your preferred contacts regarding this matter.

We remain available for any further information you may need.
Kind regards,